Itron, Inc.
Itron 2401 North State St
Waseca, MN 56093
507-781-4480

www.1ltron.com

10 April 2023

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: Request for Certification, FCC ID: EWQINTELISG2

Dear Sir or Madam,

Itron hereby requests a new Certification for Intelis™ Gas meter with FCC ID: EWQIN-
TELISG2. Itron’s Intelis™ Gas Meter has an integrated radio and the meter is sold under
different catalog numbers. There is no difference in the radio operation or characteristics
with different catalog numbers. The differences are for gas pipe connections and pressure
sensing. All three meter bodies were utilized during testing and the results report the meter
body producing the highest total transmit power. The Intelis™ Gas meter is in compliance
with appropriate FCC rules and regultations.

Sincerely,

N/

Daniel R. Bomsta

Sr. Principal Regulatory Engineer
dan.bomsta@itron.com

Itron, Inc.



